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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ,}
FROM: gonica Brown, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Finance /m

9

Iph Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 100048-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Marion County

by Sunshine Ultilities of Ce&t:al Florida, Inc.

On August 30, 2012, Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc. (Sunshine or Utility) filed
proof that its customers have received notice of Commission-approved rates within 10 days after
the date of the notice. Staff has determined that the notices have been provided to the customers
pursuant to Order No. PSC-12-0396-PAA-WU. On September 19, 2012, Sunshine filed the
refund report pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7), Florida Administrative Code. Staff has reviewed
the refund report and determined that all refunds have been made. Therefore, the escrow account
may be released, and all funds remitted to Sunshine. There are-no-other pendi

to be addressed by the Commission, and this docket c@ closed.
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